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Nathan Godfrey

From:   < @gladman.co.uk>
Sent: 11 June 2020 09:01
To: Melissa Tyler
Subject: RE: 20/00744/OP Change to description

Hi Melissa, 
 
In the interests of clarity we confirm acceptance of the change to the description of the application. 
 
Thanks, 

 

 

  

  | Senior Project Manager  

T:    | M:    | @gladman.co.uk  
www.gladman.co.uk 

 

   

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all 
copies on your system. 
Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of 
software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our 
computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents. 

 
From: Melissa Tyler <Melissa.Tyler@north-herts.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 June 2020 15:10 
To:   < @gladman.co.uk> 
Subject: 20/00744/OP Change to description 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear ,  
 
I have had a query from a resident in regard to the description. In terms of the matter of access which is restriction 
to the main vehicle access in the description. The reserved matters technical guidance states: 
 
means of access - covers accessibility for all routes to and within the site, as well as the way they link 
up to other roads and pathways outside the site  
 
Therefore I am seeking to amended the description to include all means of access: 
 
Outline planning application for up to 99 residential dwellings (including up to 40% affordable housing), 
introduction of structural planting and landscaping, informal public open space and children's play area, surface 
water flood mitigation, vehicular access point via the demolition of an existing property on Echo Hill  (all matters 
to be reserved save access). 
 
Please le me know if you have an options to this. 
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Kind regards 

Melissa Tyler  
Senior Planning Officer  

Direct Dial: 01462 47

North Hertfordshire District Council 
Council Offices 
Gernon Road 
Letchworth Garden City 
Hertfordshire 
SG6 3JF 
 
Follow us on Twitter 
Like us on Facebook 
www.north-herts.gov.uk 
 
Privacy Statement 
 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Any opinions expressed in this email are those solely of the individual. This email and any files transmitted with it 
are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering to the recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it.  

Recycle Right – Your efforts can make a difference to keeping costs down and protecting the environment. Check 
out our A-Z guide for a reminder of what can be recycled on your doorstep. 




